Carlsbad, New lexico
June 25, 1954

Humble 0il & Refining Co.,
YMcCamey, Teoxas. :

Att: 'z, fubbsrd.
Dear 3ir:

Regarding your "NHotice of Intention
tu Jrill" for vour S. 'R. Coozer ;1. I have
been delayed on tiis and hope I haven't caused
your company any unnecessary delays.

Please advise as to .ug% size hols eacz
string of pipe will be set in as this is a
nscessity if corputing cerment to be used. In
making "Notice of Intention t¢ Drill” on future
wells, please sthow easing deta as fPollows:

12." 0D in 15" hole
9-5/8" 0D in 11" hole .
7" 0D in 8;" hole

Tuen if you will show ti 2 nurmber of sacks of cement
I can compute the theoreticel iop of the cenent
bel.ind each string of pipec. :

In case you get ready to set the surface
pipe on this well prior to receiving your s proved
5G=101 plcease get in toueh: with me by telesiome or
'ﬂ'ire.

Very truly yours,

Je De imunter,
State 0il (« Gas Inspector




W E. HUBBARD

McCCAMEY, TEXAS

July 6, 1934

Mre J. D. Hunter

State 0il and Gas Inspector
Box 522

Carlsbad, New Mexico

Dear Sir:t

Kindly rerer to your letter of June 25, calling
our attention to form SG-101 covering our S. R. Cooper
Noe. le TFor the amount of cement to be used in setting
cesing we wish to refer you %o our report stating that
123" would be cemented with 100 sacks, 95-/8" with 300 sacks
and 7" with 150 sacks. On our next series of reports to
your office we will show the size of hole to be driiled and
the size of casing to be set,

OQur Mr, J. P. Ruckman will notify you by tele~
phone prior to the setting of surface pipe in this well,
Yours very truly
HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY
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HO:L Division Sup't.




